



AREF MIRHOSSEINI

Software Developer
Tehran, Iran

+98 939 1808118

contact@arefmirhosseini.com
arefmirhosseini.com

Other Contact Information

Skype: [arefmirhosseini](#)

LinkedIn: [arefmirhosseini](#)

GitHub: [arefm](#)

Stackoverflow: [story/aref](#)

Updated on: September 2018

SUMMARY

I've been developing Node.js applications since 2012. before that, I worked as PHP developer for over 3 years. I'm not afraid of learning other technologies or frameworks; in fact, I really like challenges when it comes to finding the best solutions to build amazing projects.

As my personality goes, I can say that I'm a very open-minded person. I'm always interested to hear about people's opinions and even their life hacks. I try to make effective relations with the people around me especially my co-workers.

EXPERIENCES

Senior Software Developer, Tripema.com

Tehran, Iran— 2016-2018

Tripema is a Travel Marketplace in Iran. We create a platform for people to help them to reserve local resorts and put their properties for rent to travelers.

Head of Ritmo's Front-End Team, Karina Mobile Solutions

Tehran, Iran — 2015-2017

at Karina Mobile Solutions we are working on some great online services. [Ritmo.ir](#) is an online music streaming service that I worked on it and I tried to make it one of the best online music services in Iran.

VAS Engineer, Yara Holding

Tehran, Iran— 2013-2014

at Yara Holding, I worked on VAS (Value Added Services) Department and created different services based on the mobile operator's messaging system.

EDUCATION

Anisa Linux Institute

Linux Professional Certification - LPIC-1 — 2014

SKILLS

Back-End:

- NodeJS (Express, Fastify, Loopback and ...)
- PHP (Laravel, PhalconPHP)

Databases:

- MongoDB (No-SQL)
- MySQL, PostgreSQL (SQL)
- Redis (In Memory Database)

Server:

- Linux (Debian-based) Server Configuration
- Nginx and Apache2 web servers

Front-End:

- Isomorphic Frameworks (Nuxt, Meteor)
- AngularJS, VueJS

Other:

- Git / Git Branching Models (Git-Flow)
- Project Management / Team Leading

EXPERIENCES

Tripema

Node.js Developer

November 2016 - September 2018

NODEJS (LOOPBACK), MONGODB

Carser

Node.js Developer (Part-Time)

August 2018

NODEJS (LOOPBACK), MONGODB

Bitsate

Node.js Developer (Part-Time)

November 2017

NODEJS (LOOPBACK, FASTIFY), MONGODB

Karina Mobile Solutions

Full-Stack Developer at [Ritmo.ir](#) team

December 2014 - July 2017

NODEJS (EXPRESS), ANGULARJS, VUEJS, GULP, WEBPACK, GRUNT

TeaTalk

Node.js Developer (Remote Position)

September 2016 - March 2017

NODEJS (KOA), MONGODB

Sama co. (My own company)

CTO

May 2015 - December 2015

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB, IONIC, PHP, WORDPRESS

Coin-Beaute (France)

Full-Stack Developer (Remote Position)

May 2015 - December 2015

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB, IONIC, PHP, WORDPRESS

MKH Solutions (Malaysia)

Node.js Developer and Server Administrator (Remote Position)

November 2014 - May 2015

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB, ANGULARJS

Khak co.

Front-End Developer

June 2014 - November 2014

PHP (PHALCONPHP AND LARAVEL)

Yara Information Technology

PHP Developer

November 2013 - June 2014

PHP (PHALCONPHP AND LARAVEL)

Studio-lol (DPM)

Full-Stack Developer

Autumn 2013

PHP(LARAVEL), ANGULARJS

Teamatec

Node.js Developer at Nerkhdoon team

August 2012 - August 2013

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB

ENN Complex

Front-End Developer

February 2012 - June 2012

PHP(SMARTY), WORDPRESS